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Lane, Jim

From: ABBBS [ABBBS@environment.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 25 February 2014 6:50 AM

To: Lane, Jim

Subject: RE: Leg banding records, Banded Stilt chicks, Lakes Ballard & Marmion (WA) in 1995,

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Follow Up Flag: Follow Up
Flag Status: Red
Attachments: banding-data2967.xIs
Hi Jim

As far as | can tell we never got these records (but | have yet to sift through paper submissions, and probably
won'’t have time to get to our off-site storage for a while yet). My experience with Grant would lead me to
believe he would have submitted these records at the time, but we must have missed entering them.

The reason for this is that we have made a big effort in recent times to ensure that data from this era was
complete and correct, and | really believed that we had done it all. Maybe not!

Regardless of whether Grant submitted the paper records, we do not have them recorded in our database
which is the real priority for me.

No problem — what you have provided gives me the data | need to create the data in an excel sheet and load
it up. So I have taken the liberty of keying these data (it is easy due to excel being able to copy in series) and
have now loaded them up. | had to create a new location code for Grants authority for Lake Marmion
(0831LM refers), and | recorded band 082-95451 as being lost and not used as per your notes. All birds are
aged ‘P’ for pullus, aged on plumage characters (='P’). All capture methods are by hand (= ‘08’).

I have attached a complete copy of these records for you to inspect — let me know if you find any errors.

Cheers
David

David Drynan

Senior Project Officer

Australian Bird & Bat Banding Scheme

GPO Box 8

CANBERRA ACT 2601

p: +61-2-62742407

f: +61-2-62742455

e: david.drynan@environment.gov.au

w: http://www.environment.gov.au/biodiversity/science/abbbs
Please send all ABBBS related emails to: abbbs@environment.gov.au

From: Lane, Jim [mailto:Jim.Lane@DPaW.wa.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2014 9:50 PM

To: ABBBS

Subject: Leg banding records, Banded Stilt chicks, Lakes Ballard & Marmion (WA) in 1995.

Hello David,
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Thanks for your phone message.

My earlier call was just to discuss the attached vis a vis what might or might not have been sent to ABBBS in
1995 or thereabouts.

If banding returns were sent to you back then, it would be desirable to check them against the attached.
Aah, some progress. It's a good feeling!

Regards,

Jim

From: ABBBS [mailto:ABBBS@environment.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 17 February 2014 11:41 AM

To: Lane, Jim

Cc: AWSG Flagging; Clive Minton

Subject: RE: Data relating to banding & flagging of Banded Stilt in WA in 1995, and subsequent sightings,
recoveries, etc. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

HiJim

I'll have a look next time | am over in our off-site storage room. But if anything turns up at your end please
let me know — even if we can just work out what band numbers were used on what dates, we can at least
record that.

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

Sent: Monday, 17 February 2014 1:12 PM

To: ABBBS

Cc: AWSG Flagging; Clive Minton

Subject: RE: Data relating to banding & flagging of Banded Stilt in WA in 1995, and subsequent sightings,
recoveries, etc. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Many thanks David,

I've been through Grant's Banded Stilt project papers and can find no record of 1995 banding records having
been sent to ABBBS. If you do get a chance to look in the store, that would be appreciated. If no success, |
can fill out an ABBBS form with the details as | have recently completed curating these (banding data only)
and I'm now confident of their accuracy.
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Thanks for the two flag sightings you attached. There was a copy of one of these (Hughes Island, Lake Eyre
North, 03/04/2000) in Grant's papers, but not the Lake George (28/04/2001) sighting.

Rog S. has contacted me about flag sightings and I'm about to get back to him.
All the best.

Jim

From: ABBBS [mailto:ABBBS@environment.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2014 12:23 PM

To: Lane, Jim

Cc: AWSG Flagging

Subject: RE: Data relating to banding & flagging of Banded Stilt in WA in 1995, and subsequent sightings,
recoveries, etc. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Jim
Thanks for the request. No issues providing these data to you, as it was a (at the time) WA CALM project.

I have hit a major problem - | have come up with no banding records whatsoever. We do not appear to have
these data, as | had thought we had keyed in all data from 1995 already. If we do have it, it will be on paper
in our off-site storage facility — so not much use for your request!!

I did however manage to locate two sightings from Lake Ballard, both of which are attached as recovery
reports.

You should also contact the Australasian Wader Study Group, as they curate the sightings of leg flagged birds
—so may have some sightings in addition to what | have provided. Their email is: flagging@awsg.org.au, the
contact is Rog Standen (copied in).

If | get a chance I'll have a look out at store to see if we have anything. Perhaps Grant still has a paper copy?

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
Sent: Friday, 7 February 2014 4:42 PM

To: ABBBS
Subject: Data relating to banding & flagging of Banded Stilt in WA in 1995, and subsequent sightings,
recoveries, etc.
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Dear David,

In March 1995, the Australian Bird & Bat Banding Scheme issued my technical officer at the time, Grant B,
Pearson, permits and leg bands to undertake a banding and flagging project on Banded Stilt at Lakes Ballard
and Marmion in Western Australia.

This work was undertaken by Grant and myself jointly, with Dr Clive Minton of the Austraiian Wader Study
Group.

The bands and permits were requested by Grant on my behalf (‘A° Class Authority No.593), but were issued
in Grant’s name (‘A’ Class No.831).

I am currently in the process of curating all of the research materials (field notes, field trip reports,
communications, photographs, flag sightings, band recoveries, aerial survey and coastal count data, etc.) that
resulted from that work, as a preparatory step prior to joint publication, as appropriate, with Clive and Grant.

I would therefore be pleased if you could kindly send or make accessible to me the records, data, etc., held by
ABBBS that relate to this work, particularly any subsequent recoveries, retraps, sightings, ete., of these
banded and flagged birds.

As the permits and bands were initially issued to Grant, I attach a letter recently signed by him requesting that
these records, data, etc., be made accessible to me.

Looking forward to your assistance.

Kind regards,

Jim Lane

Principal Research Scientist

Western Australian Department of Parks & Wildiife
14 Queen Street,

Busselton WA 6280

(08) 075 2 5526
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